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Contact Information for Every State Board of Elections 

 

Below is contact information for every state’s Board of Elections. For state-specific voter 

information (registration deadlines, election dates, absentee voting, polling hours, voting 

machines, or provisions for voters with disabilities), call or visit your state’s website. These 

offices can answer state-specific questions that may arise. 

 
ALABAMA 

Office of Secretary of State 
PO Box 5616 
Montgomery, AL 36103 
(334) 242-7210 FAX (334) 242-2444  
http://www.sos.alabama.gov/elections/de
fault.aspx 
 
ALASKA 

Division of Elections 
PO Box 110017 
Juneau, AK 99811-0017 
(907) 465-4611 FAX (907) 465-3203  
http://www.elections.alaska.gov/ 
 
ARIZONA 

Office of Secretary of State 
1700 W. Washington Street, 7th Floor 
Phoenix, AZ 85007-2888 
(602) 542-8683 FAX (602) 542-6172 
http://www.azsos.gov/election/ 
 
ARKANSAS 

Secretary of State 
State Capitol, Room 256  
Little Rock, AR 72201 
(501) 682-5070 FAX (501) 682-3408 
http://www.sos.arkansas.gov/elections/P
ages/default.aspx 
 
CALIFORNIA 

Secretary of State 
1500 11th St., 5th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 657-2166 FAX (916) 653-3214 
http://www.ss.ca.gov/elections  
 
 

 

 

 

COLORADO 

Secretary of State 
1700 Broadway, Suite 270  
Denver, CO 80290 
(303) 894-2200 FAX (303) 869-4861 
http://www.sos.state.co.us/pubs/election
s/main.html 
 
CONNECTICUT 

Secretary of State 
30 Trinity Street 
PO Box 150470 
Hartford, CT 06115-0470  
(860) 509-6100 FAX (860) 509-6127 
http://www.ct.gov/sots/site/default.asp 
 
DELAWARE 

State Election Commissioner 
111 S. West Street, Suite 10 
Dover, DE 19904 
(302) 739-4277 FAX (302) 739- 6794 
http://elections.delaware.gov/ 
  
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

Executive Director 
Board of Elections & Ethics 
441 Fourth St., NW, Suite 250N 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 727-2525 FAX (202) 347-2648 
http://www.dcboee.org  
 
FLORIDA 

Division of Elections, Dept. of State  
Room 316, R.A. Gray Building 
500 S. Bronough Street  
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250  
(850) 245-6200 FAX (850) 245-6217 
http://election.dos.state.fl.us  
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GEORGIA 

Secretary of State 
2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive 
Suite 802 Floyd West Tower 
Atlanta, GA 30334 
(404) 656-2871 FAX (404) 651-9531 
http://www.sos.ga.gov/elections/ 
 
GUAM 

Election Commission 
P.O. Box BG 
Hagatna, Guam 96932 
(671) 477-9791/2/3 FAX (671) 477-1895 

http://gec.guam.gov/index/  
 

HAWAII 

Office of Elections 
802 Lehua Avenue 
Pearl City, HI 96782 
(808) 453-8683 FAX (808) 453-6006 
http://hawaii.gov/elections 
 
IDAHO 

Secretary of State 
700 West Jefferson 
PO Box 83720 
Boise, ID 83720-0080  
(208) 334-2300 FAX (208) 334-2282 
http://www.idsos.state.id.us/elect/eleind
ex.htm  
 
ILLINOIS 

State Board of Elections 
1020 S. Spring Street 
Springfield, IL 62704 
(217) 782-4141 FAX (217) 782-5959 
http://www.elections.il.gov  
 
INDIANA 

Indiana Election Division 
200 W. Washington St., Room 201 
Indianapolis, IN 46204  
(317) 232-6531 FAX (317) 233-3283 
http://www.in.gov/sos/elections/index.ht
m 
 
 

 

IOWA 

Secretary of State 
First Floor, Lucas Building 
321 E. 12th Street 
Des Moines, IA 50319 
(515) 281-0145 FAX (515) 281-4682 
http://www.sos.state.ia.us/elections/inde
x.html 
 
KANSAS 

Secretary of State 
120 SW 10th Avenue 
First Floor, Memorial Hall 
Topeka, Kansas 66612-1594 
(785) 296-4561 FAX (785) 291-3051 
http://www.kssos.org/elections/election
s.html 
 
KENTUCKY 

Secretary of State 
Elections Branch 
700 Capital Avenue, Suite 148 
Frankfort, KY 40601  
(502) 564-3490 FAX (502) 564-5687 
http://sos.ky.gov/elections/ 
 
LOUISIANA 

Elections Division 
8585 Archives Ave. 
Baton Rouge, LA 70809-9125 
(225) 922-0900 FAX (225) 922-0945 
http://www.sos.louisiana.gov/tabid/68/D
efault.aspx 
 
MAINE 

Deputy Secretary of State 
101 State House Station 
Augusta, ME 04333-0101  
(207) 624-7736 FAX (207) 287-5874  
http://www.state.me.us/sos/cec/elec/ind
ex.html 
 
MARYLAND 

State Board of Elections 
151 West St., Ste 200 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401-0486 
(410) 269-2840 FAX (410) 974-2019 
http://www.elections.state.md.us/ 
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MASSACHUSETTS 

Secretary of the Commonwealth 
Elections Division 
McCormack Building, Room 1705 
One Ashburton Place 
Boston, MA 02108  
(617) 727-2828 FAX (617) 742-3238 
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/ele/eleidx.ht
m 
 

MICHIGAN 

Bureau of Elections 
Richard H. Austin Building - First Floor 
430 W. Allegan Street 
Lansing, MI 48918 
(517) 373-2540 FAX (517) 241-4785 
http://www.michigan.gov/vote 
 

MINNESOTA 
Secretary of State 
100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. 
Blvd., Suite 180 
St. Paul, MN 55155 
(651) 215-1440 FAX (651) 296-9073 
http://www.sos.state.mn.us/index.aspx?p
age=4 
 
MISSISSIPPI 

Assistant Secretary of State, Elections 
401 Mississippi Street 
Jackson, MS 39201 
(601) 576-2550 FAX (601) 359-5019 
http://www.sos.ms.gov/elections.aspx 
 
MISSOURI 

Missouri Secretary of State's Office 
James C. Kirkpatrick State Info. Ctr 
PO Box 1767 
Jefferson City, MO 65102-1767  
573) 751-2301 FAX (573) 526-3242 
http://www.sos.mo.gov/elections/ 
 
MONTANA 

Deputy for Elections 
PO Box 202801 
Helena, MT 59620 
888-884-VOTE FAX (406) 444-2023 
http://sos.mt.gov/Elections/index.asp 

NEBRASKA 

Secretary of State 
State Capitol 
1445 K Street,Third Floor 
Lincoln, NE 68509  
(402) 471-2555 FAX (402) 471-7834 
http://www.sos.ne.gov/dyindex.html 
 

NEVADA 

Secretary of State 
101 North Carson St., Suite 3 
Carson City, NV 89701 
(775) 684-5705 FAX (775) 684-5718 
http://nvsos.gov/index.aspx?page=3 
 
NEW HAMPSHIRE 

Secretary of State 
State House, Room 204 
107 North Main Street 
Concord, N.H. 03301  
(603) 271-3242 FAX (603) 271-6316 
http://www.sos.nh.gov/electionsnew.ht
ml 
  
NEW JERSEY 

Division of Elections  
P.O Box 304 
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0304 
(609) 292-3760 FAX (609) 777-1280 
http://www.state.nj.us/state/elections/ 
  
NEW MEXICO 

Secretary of State 
New Mexico State Capitol 
325 Don Gaspar, Suite 300 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
(505) 827-3600 FAX (505) 827-8403 
http://www.sos.state.nm.us/sos-
elections.html 
 
NEW YORK 

State Board of Elections 
40 Steuben Street 
Albany, NY 12207 
(518) 474-5086 FAX (518) 486-4546 
http://www.elections.state.ny.us 
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NORTH CAROLINA 

State Board of Elections 
506 North Harrington St. 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27603 
(919) 733-7173 FAX (919) 715-0135 
http://www.sboe.state.nc.us/ 
  
NORTH DAKOTA 

Deputy Secretary of State 
600 E Boulevard Ave, Dept 108 
Bismarck, ND 58505-0500 
(701) 328- 4146 FAX (701) 328-2992 
http://www.nd.gov/sos/electvote/ 
 
NORTHERN MARIANA ISLANDS 

Election Commission 
PO Box 500470 
Saipan, MP 96950-0470 
(670) 664-VOTE FAX (670) 644-8689 
http://www.votecnmi.gov.mp/  
 
OHIO 

Secretary of State 
180 East Broad Street 
Columbus, OH 43215  
(614) 466-2585 FAX (614) 752-4360 
http://www.sos.state.oh.us/SOS/election
s.aspx 
  
OKLAHOMA 

State Election Board 
Room B-6, State Capitol 
Oklahoma City, OK 73152 
(405) 521-2391 FAX (405) 521-6457 
http://www.ok.gov/elections/index.html 
 
OREGON 

Secretary of State 
255 Capitol St NE, Ste 501 
Salem, OR 97310  
(503) 986-1518 FAX (503) 373-7414 
http://www.sos.state.or.us/elections/ind
ex.html 
 
 

 

 

 

PENNSYLVANIA 

Elections Division 
210 North Office Building 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 
(717) 787-5280 FAX (717) 705-0721 
http://www.votespa.com/ 
  
PUERTO RICO 

Commonwealth Election Commission  
PO Box 195552  
San Juan, PR 00919-5552 
(787) 758-3333 FAX (787) 296-0173 
http://www.ceepur.org 
  
RHODE ISLAND 

Elections Division 
148 West River Street 
Providence, RI 02904-2615  
(401) 222-2340 FAX (401) 222-1444 
http://sos.ri.gov/elections/ 
  
SOUTH CAROLINA 

State Election Commission 
Post Office Box 5987 
Columbia, SC 29250 
(803) 734-9060 FAX (803) 734-9366 
http://www.scvotes.org 
 
SOUTH DAKOTA 

Secretary of State 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 57501 
(605) 773-3537 FAX (605) 773-6580 
http://sdsos.gov/Elections/Default.aspx 
  
TENNESSEE  

Division of Elections 
312 Rosa L Parks Avenue 
9th Floor, Snodgrass Tower 
Nashville, TN 37243 
(615) 741-7956 FAX (615) 741-1278 
http://www.tn.gov/sos/election/index.ht
m 
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TEXAS 

Elections Division 
Secretary of State 
P.O. Box 12060 
Austin, Texas 78711-2060  
(512) 463-5650 FAX (512) 475-2887 
http://www.sos.state.tx.us/elections/inde
x.shtml 
 
UTAH 

Lieutenant Governor 
Utah State Capitol 
Suite 220 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114  
(801) 538-1041 FAX (801) 538-1133  
http://elections.utah.gov/ 
  
VERMONT 

Secretary of State, Elections Division 
128 State Street 
Montpelier, VT 05633-1101  
(802) 828-2464 FAX (802) 828-5171 
http://vermont-elections.org/ 
  
VIRGINIA 

State Board of Elections 
1100 Bank Street, First Floor 
Richmond, VA 23219 
(804) 864-8901 FAX (804) 371-0194 
http://www.sbe.virginia.gov/cms/ 
 
VIRGIN ISLANDS 

Board of Elections 
(877) 773-1021 St. Croix   
(877) 774-3107 St. Thomas | St. John 
www.vivote.gov  
 

WASHINGTON 

Secretary of State, Elections Division 
PO Box 40229 
Olympia, WA 98504-0229  
(360) 902-4180 FAX (360) 664-4619 
http://www.sos.wa.gov/elections/ 
 
 

 

 

 

WEST VIRGINIA 

Secretary of State, Elections Division 
Bldg. 1, Suite 157-K 
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East 
Charleston, WV 25305-0770  
(304) 558-6000 FAX (304) 558-0900  
http://www.sos.wv.gov/ELECTIONS/ 
 
WISCONSIN 

Government Accountability Board 
212 East Washington Ave., Third Floor 
Madison, WI 53707 
(608) 266-8005 FAX (608) 267-0500 
http://gab.wi.gov/elections-voting 
 
WYOMING 

Secretary of State, Election Division 
200 West 24th Street 
Cheyenne, WY 82002-0020  
(307) 777-5860 FAX (307) 777-7640 
http://soswy.state.wy.us/Elections/Electi
ons.aspx 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


